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Mike,
Below is a listing of the types of MRIs in the Project. Tesla is a unit of magnetic strength. The higher
the tesla amount, the better the images of organs and soft tissue. The newly purchased MRIs will all
be produced by Siemens.

Unit Notes
MRI 1 1.5T will be replaced in the new location
MRI 2 1.5T will be replaced in the new location
MRI 3 3T will be relocated to new location

Net New Clinical New 3T
Net New Research New 7T

 
Carle has consistently maintained tax-exempt status and continues to be tax-exempt. We recently
received a favorable ruling regarding disputed partial tax exemptions for specific properties from
2005 to 2011. Following is an article from our local paper that describes the ruling:
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/courts-police-fire/judge-rules-in-carle-s-favor-on-tax-
exemptions-orders/article_90ffe9c8-085f-56ea-8845-5649847c26a4.html
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Also, did you receive our check for the remainder of the application fee? I was told it went out last
Tuesday.
 
Thanks.
 
Collin Anderson, MBA | Strategic Planning Coordinator II | 217.902.5521

 

From: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Collin.Anderson <Collin.Anderson@Carle.com>; Kara Friedman <KFriedman@Polsinelli.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: questions
 
_______________________________
*****EXTERNAL EMAIL SOURCE*****

Collin:
 
What types of MRI’s are these?  we have “these ladies
and ms. avery-oops” on the board that ask questions
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like this and then wonder why I did not ask.  and did
Carle regain its tax exempt status?
 
 
From: Collin.Anderson <Collin.Anderson@Carle.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>; Kara Friedman
<KFriedman@Polsinelli.com>
Subject: [External] [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]RE: questions
 
Mike,
The seven MRIs in the Annual Hospital Questionnaire data you shared below are as follows:

·       Three MRIs in the Carle Foundation Hospital Center Building lower level. These are the ones
that are impacted by the Project (two will be replaced in the new space and one will be
relocated to the new space).

·       One MRI in our Cancer Center
·       One MRI in our Neuroscience Institute
·       One MRI in our Emergency Department
·       One MRI in Danville, IL (this is the leased one)

 
The five MRIs that we’re requesting to locate in the basement of the bed tower are as follows:

·       The three MRIs in the first bullet above
·       One net new clinical MRI
·       One net new 7 Tesla research MRI

 
The other four MRIs listed above will remain in their current locations.

 
Also, I have attached our most recent audited financial report.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thanks and stay safe.
 
Collin Anderson, MBA | Strategic Planning Coordinator II | 217.902.5521

 

From: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:52 AM
To: Collin.Anderson <Collin.Anderson@Carle.com>; Kara Friedman <KFriedman@Polsinelli.com>
Subject: [EXT] questions
 
_______________________________
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*****EXTERNAL EMAIL SOURCE*****

Good Morning Collin:
 
below is what was reported on the profiles.  You are
requesting a total of 5 MRI’s in the basement of the bed
tower. 
 
A couple of questions:
 
The one MRI to be relocated where is that coming from
and where is the leased MRI located. 
 
Are the two remaining MRIs going to remain and if so
where are they located.
 
Please email me your most recent audited financial
report. 
 
Thanks Collin. Stay safe
 
 

Year Owned Contract Inpatient Outpatient Contract Total
2018 6 1 3,095 12,313 1,664 17,072
2017 6 1 4,407 12,173 2,080 18,660
2016 6 1 2,317 15,161 1,518 18,996
2015 6 1 2,188 15,381 105 17,674
Ave. 3,002 13,757 1,342 18,101

 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender



immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.


